



ELINOR WOLF

GODOLPHIN FLYING START TRAINEE
2021-2023

Information



Aberdeen, NSW
Australia



ewolf@godolphinFlyingstart.com



Cell: +61 473 855 810

Social



www.facebook.com/elinorwolf



www.linkedin.com/elinor-wolf



www.instagram.com/elinorwolf



www.twitter.com/elinor_wolf90

PROFILE

I have grown up in the world of thoroughbred horse racing and I am dedicated to the sport. After finishing my athletic career and degree in strategic communication and advertising, I completed the Irish National Stud Course. I am a trainee on the Godolphin Flying Start. This programme will take me to five countries in two years studying and working with Thoroughbred industry leaders.

EDUCATION

GODOLPHIN FLYING START PROGRAMME

2021- 2023

Godolphin Flying Start is a two year, full time Management and Leadership training programme that specializes in the international Thoroughbred racing and breeding industry. It is accredited by University College Dublin and trainees gain experience in Ireland, Australia, USA, UK and the UAE. Í

IRISH NATIONAL STUD

Breeding Management Course / 2021

Distinction

UNIVERSITY OF COLORADO

B.S. in Strategic Communication & Advertising / 2016-2020

3.7 GPA

EXPERIENCE

STARLIGHT & STARLADIES RACING

Marketing & Bloodstock Assistant / 2020

- Assisted and evaluated bloodstock sales in US and Australia
- Marketing and advertising management and planning
- Maintained social media accounts

NATIONAL MUSEUM OF RACING AND HALL OF FAME

Guest & Member Relations / 2016-2018

- Management of front desk and interacting with guests and members
- Organized Tom Durkin tours
- Prepared events and parties

EATON SALES

Card Runner / 2015-2019

- Card Running
- Data Analysis and organization
- Accommodating clients

ACHIEVEMENTS

University of Colorado Lacrosse / 2020

CAPTAIN

University of Colorado Lacrosse / 2019

ALL PAC-12 ACADEMIC
2ND TEAM

University of Colorado / 2017,2018,2019

DEAN'S LIST

University of Colorado / ,2019, 2020

HONOR ROLL

SKILLS

MANAGEMENT

TEAM
LEADERSHIP

ORGANIZATION

CLIENT
RELATIONS

COMMUNICATIONS

REFERENCES

CLODAGH KAVANAGH
Godolphin Flying Start
Kildangan, Ireland
e-mail: ckavanagh@godolphinFlyingstart.com

CATE JOHNSON
National Museum of Racing and Hall of Fame
Saratoga Springs, NY, USA
e-mail: CJohnson@racingmuseum.net

REILEY MCDONALD
Eaton Sales
Lexington, KY, USA
e-mail: reiley@eatonsales.com

ELINOR WOLF

GODOLPHIN FLYING START TRAINEE
2021-2023

GODOLPHIN FLYING START EXTERNSHIPS

USA

1/ST Racing & 1/ST Experience

- Location(s): Santa Anita Park, CA & Gulfstream Park, FL

AUSTRALIA

EUROPE

INTERESTS

- **GLOBAL THOROUGHBRED INDUSTRY**
- **THOROUGHBRED AFTERCARE**
- **ADVERTISING & MARKETING**
- **INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL**
- **LACROSSE**
- **DRAWING & PHOTOGRAPHY**